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Good morning Tom, 

Please see attached. 

Best Regards, 

Yazmeen Gomez
Sr. Project Manager  
An Alliance Technical Group Company 
Main: 908-789-8900 
Direct: 908-728-3147 
Address: 284 Sheffield St, Ste 1, Mountainside, NJ 07092 

www.alliancetg.com  

From: Dikos, Tom <tom.dikos@vestis.com>  
Sent: Friday, August 15, 2025 9:15 AM 
To: Yazmeen Gomez <Yazmeen.Gomez@alliancetg.com> 
Subject: RE: Bottle delivery / pick up ‐ Sludge sample 

EXTERNAL EMAIL - This email was sent by a person from outside your organization. Exercise caution when clicking links, opening 
attachments or taking further action, before validating its authenticity. 

Secured by Check Point 

Good morning Yazmeen, 

Any update on the TCLP analytical report for the Newark facility. 

Thanks, 

Tom Dikos 
Director, Environmental Compliance 
M: 708.567.0275 
tom.dikos@vestis.com |  www.vestis.com 

LinkedIn  |  Facebook  |  X  |  Instagram 

Visit shop.vestis.com to purchase the best in uniforms and workwear. 

From: Yazmeen Gomez <Yazmeen.Gomez@alliancetg.com>  
Sent: Friday, August 15, 2025 9:28 AM 
To: Dikos, Tom <tom.dikos@vestis.com> 
Subject: RE: Bottle delivery / pick up ‐ Sludge sample 
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From: Yazmeen Gomez <Yazmeen.Gomez@alliancetg.com>  
Sent: Thursday, August 7, 2025 10:06 AM 
To: Dikos, Tom <tom.dikos@vestis.com> 
Subject: RE: Bottle delivery / pick up ‐ Sludge sample 

CAUTION: This email was sent from outside of Vestis. Please do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender 
and know the content is safe. 

Good morning Tom , 

We can add those analysis, no problem.  

I can have these analyzed on a 3-day TAT – the quickest TAT due to extraction. 

Best Regards, 

Yazmeen Gomez
Sr. Project Manager  
An Alliance Technical Group Company 
Main: 908-789-8900 
Direct: 908-728-3147 
Address: 284 Sheffield St, Ste 1, Mountainside, NJ 07092 

www.alliancetg.com  

From: Dikos, Tom <tom.dikos@vestis.com>  
Sent: Thursday, August 7, 2025 10:58 AM 
To: Yazmeen Gomez <Yazmeen.Gomez@alliancetg.com> 
Subject: RE: Bottle delivery / pick up ‐ Sludge sample 

EXTERNAL EMAIL - This email was sent by a person from outside your organization. Exercise caution when clicking links, opening 
attachments or taking further action, before validating its authenticity. 

Secured by Check Point 

Good Morning Yazmeen, 

Sample was picked up here this morning.  Could you also add the following to the TCLP metals, volatiles & 
semi-volatile analysis: 

Corrosivity 
Reactivity 
Ignitability 

Also, wasn’t sure if the message was passed along but we need a rush/expedite on the analysis. 

Thank you, 

Tom Dikos 
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Director, Environmental Compliance 
M: 708.567.0275 
tom.dikos@vestis.com |  www.vestis.com 

LinkedIn  |  Facebook  |  X  |  Instagram 

Visit shop.vestis.com to purchase the best in uniforms and workwear. 

From: Yazmeen Gomez <Yazmeen.Gomez@alliancetg.com>  
Sent: Wednesday, August 6, 2025 12:49 PM 
To: Dikos, Tom <tom.dikos@vestis.com> 
Subject: Bottle delivery / pick up ‐ Sludge sample 

CAUTION: This email was sent from outside of Vestis. Please do not click links or open attachments unless you recognize the sender 
and know the content is safe. 

Good afternoon Tom,  

Bottle delivery confirmed for tomorrow 10AM – the courier will wait for sample collection. 

Best Regards, 

Yazmeen Gomez
Sr. Project Manager  
An Alliance Technical Group Company 
Main: 908-789-8900 
Direct: 908-728-3147 
Address: 284 Sheffield St, Ste 1, Mountainside, NJ 07092 

www.alliancetg.com  



284 Sheffield Street, Mountainside NJ 07092 (908)-789-8900 Fax : 908 789 8922

Laboratory Certification

Certified By License No.

CAS EPA CLP Contract 68HERH20D0011

Connecticut PH-0830

DOD ELAP (ANAB) L2219

Maine 2024021

Maryland 296

New Hampshire 255424 Rev 1

New Jersey 20012

New York 11376

Pennsylvania 68-00548

Soil Permit 525-24-234-08441

Texas T104704488

QA Control Code: A2070148
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